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Memorandum  

  

To:  Club and Branch Presidents, Secretaries, Directors of Lifesaving and Surf Sports,  
Competition Directors, and Members 

From:  Joel Wiseman (SLSNSW Director of Lifesaving) & Don Van Keimpema OAM (Director of Sport) 

Date:  25th September 2020 

Pages:  1 

Subject:  Competition Eligibility Policy  (5.04) – 2020/21 Season Service Hour Requirements 

 
Dear All, 
 
On August 6th, 2020, the SLSNSW Board resolved to set the service hour requirements to be deemed 
eligible to compete during the 2020/21 season. 
 
The SLSNSW Board took into consideration the disruption experienced during the 2019/20 season 
due to bushfire activity and COVID.  
 
The SLSNSW Board has moved to endorse an amendment to the minimum service hours required for 
competition during the 2020/21 only.  
 
Effective for the 2020/21 season only, members wishing to compete in Surf Sport events will be 
required to log a minimum of 15 hours for active members and 7 hours for active reserve members. 
This is instead of the usual 25 hours for active members and 12 hours for active reserve as outlined 
in Policy 5.04. 
 
All other requirements as outlined in Policy 5.04 will remain current. A copy of the policy may be 
found here. 
 
Further information can be obtained by contacting: 
 
Narelle Duggan, Sport Manager 
Phone: (02) 9471 8000 
Email: nduggan@surflifesaving.com.au  

https://www.surflifesaving.com.au/downloads/slsa-policy-504-competition-eligibility
mailto:nduggan@surflifesaving.com.au

